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MEMORANDUM FOR: ’ﬂajpm“y Eirauimﬁ f?ér Sap{.wiri '

SUBJECT &gwcml Suppmt Canes Handled
: by the C)ifim of Security

| Tﬂiﬂ nmmorwcﬁm m fox gélermatmrz cnly.

2z, Uﬁder seﬁamm mer is » lsting of casus h&ndmd by the
Office of Security frorn 1960 to date where coverage was arranged
| through liaison with 4 gpecial songcs, -

3. With the exeception of which had the approval of
the Attornsy Genevel, all other eaaas pmdamﬂ t)m F‘ré}sid@nﬁal
Il!irm.thm of 3§ Jme l%r.n ‘ L

Fowasd J, Oshown
Mrector of Security

Attackhment: w/sic

Dwtribuuon
Orig. - Return to OS
1 - DD/S

| (20 Decéb)
Retyped:] |(21 Dec 66)
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Separate Cover Attachmaont to: Memo to DD/S, dated JAN 1367 .

Subject: Special Support Cases Handled by the Office of Security

Karlow, Peter
23 Degembar 1961 -9 Fe_b_r'ua:y 1962

Gelitsyn, Anatoliv M, v
22 September 1962 - 27 Nevember 1962
4 Decernber 1962 - 7 February 1963

Project Mockingbird
| 12 March 1963 - 14 Juno 1963 -

Garbler, Paul| |

1 April 1965 - 11 May 1965

Kovich, Richard ‘ ‘
3 December 1965 - 23 December 1965
28 Dacember 1965 - 30 December 1965

U
heim 4

{ Excluted from astematic
denerating amd
 dedaneiiication

P e

Approved for Release: 2020/01/14 C06555846




